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SENATOR McLUCAS asked on 14/2/2006: 
 

1. When will the results of the tender for an electronic system that will allow Medicare claims 
to be verified and approved, and rebates deposited into customer bank accounts in 24 hours 
be announced? 

2. Will this electronic system support HIC Online which is currently described as too chunky 
to use? 

3. What sort of transactional costs will be involved with any new system? (over and above 
current costs) 

4. Who would pay this fee – Medicare Australia or the doctor? 
5. What would prevent such a fee from being handed on to the patient? 

 
Answer: 
 

1. No tender has yet been conducted for electronic Medicare claiming. 
2. Refer to the answer to question 1. 
3. Transaction fees for electronic claiming will be determined through a procurement process, 

should Government decide to proceed with this initiative. 
4. Refer to the answer to question 3. 
5. Refer to the answer to question 3. 

 
 
 
This answer required 1 hour at a cost of $40.00 to prepare. 
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